

Jay Stew / CV

15 Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 2BN | t. 01926 857577 | m. 07789 931697 | e. jay.stew77@gmail.com

Profile

A highly motivated and creative professional with a wide range of skills and experience in design, print and web. Able to work on own initiative and as part of a team. Dedicated to maintaining high quality standards.

- > Date of Birth 3rd June 1977
 - > Driving Licence Full, clean
 - > Marital Status Married
-

Career History

June 1997 - October 2006

Repro Technician and Graphic Designer

John Harlow & Associates Ltd

Roles and responsibilities:

- > Output CMYK film sets for commercial print
- > Output mono bromide artwork for print publications
- > Produce chromalin proofs
- > Optimise the print and proofing machinery for best quality performance and finished media
- > Advertising design for the key client including development of a client and print publication database for the benefit of the office team
- > Production of advertorial sections for 3 different national educational magazines

October 2006 - December 2008

Senior Graphic Designer

Glasshouse Promotions Ltd

Roles and responsibilities:

- > Experienced key client communications and excellent relationships with all other clients, print houses and logistics companies
- > Advertising campaigns for key client
- > Quarterly multi-language magazine production for key client
- > Website design and management including global press photography library for key client
- > Technical manual production and multi-language conversions
- > Branding/CI design
- > Monthly electronic newsletter for key client

Present

Freelance / www.jaysgraphics.co.uk

Jay Stew / CV

15 Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 2BN | t. 01926 857577 | m. 07789 931697 | e. jay.stew77@gmail.com

Machinery Used

- > Agfa Phoenix SRA2 drum imagesetter
- > Epson 5000 high resolution colour proof system
- > Agfa XC707 A3 laser copier with attached RIP

Hardware Used

- > Apple Mac G5, iMac
- > PC computers including Pentium II's, III's and IV's
- > Agfa flat bed scanner

Software Used

- > Adobe Creative Suite 4 and 5
 - > QuarkXPress
 - > Microsoft Office
-

Qualifications

September 1989 - June 1993

5 GCSE's

Kenilworth School

Kenilworth

Warwickshire

October 1993 - June 1995

National Diploma

Design and Illustration

Mid Warwickshire College of Higher Education

Leamington Spa

Warwickshire

September 1995 - June 1997

Higher National Diploma

Graphic Design and Illustration

Southampton Institute of Further Education

Southampton

Interests

Art, Music, Film, Reading, Running, Football, PS3

Referees

On request
